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Introduction 

 What are asylum records? 

 

 Where are the records? 

 

 Finding aids 

 

 Some examples 
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What Are Asylum Records? 

 Terms include benevolent, mental, psychiatric 

hospitals, sanatoriums etc 

 

 For the sick, not just those with mental illness 

 For the aged 

 For the destitute  

 For the forgotten 

 For those with no one else to care for them 
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Female admissions – Victorian asylums 

 Alcohol 

 Desertion of 

husband 

 Destitution 

 Influenza 

 Heredity 

 Religion, religious 

mania 

 Senility 

 Lonely life in bush 

 Worry & hard work 

 Stress 

 Childbirth 

 Climacteric 

(menopause)  

 Shipwrecked 

 Shock, death of 

husband 
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Where Are The Records? 

 Lots of resources especially in State Archives 

Asylums, Colonial (Chief) Secretary’s Office, 

Hospitals, Justice Department (inquests), Police 

Department, Prisons Department (gaols) 

 

 Trove (photographs, newspapers, published 
histories etc) 

 

 Police gazettes  
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Types of Records 

 Admission files 

 Admission registers (registers of patients) 

 Case books (case files) 

 Indexes and alphabetical lists 

 Medical case books 

 Warder’s diaries 

 

 Access varies around Australia 
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Finding Aids 

 Records usually with the State Archives 

◦ Brief guides or Fact sheets 

◦ Online indexes and databases 

◦ Digitised records 

 

 Portal sites eg Trove, Coraweb, 

Findmypast, Ancestry etc 
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www.coraweb.com.au 

http://www.coraweb.com.au/
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A 3 page guide 

listing main series 

www.archives.qld.gov.au 

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/


UTP Feb 2016 

Shauna Hicks  

History Enterprises 

www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au 

http://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/
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www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/

Indexes/Pages/Default.aspx  

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/Indexes/Pages/Default.aspx
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/Indexes/Pages/Default.aspx


UTP Feb 2016 

Shauna Hicks  

History Enterprises 

www.archives.qld.gov.au/downloads/Indexes/consumptives_1897-1902.pdf 

Entries can be 

under title eg 

Miss, Mrs, 

initial, etc 

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/downloads/Indexes/consumptives_1897-1902.pdf
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/downloads/Indexes/consumptives_1897-1902.pdf
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/downloads/Indexes/consumptives_1897-1902.pdf
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www.judywebster.com.au/insanity.html 

http://www.judywebster.com.au/insanity.html


New South Wales 

 No 85 Mental Health Records – Patient 

Records 

 No 86 Infirm and Destitute Asylum 

Records 

 No 87 Liverpool State Hospital & Home  

 

 110 year access except for Liverpool 

asylum which is 30 years access 
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids 

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/guides-and-finding-aids/


NSW Asylum Records  

@ SRNSW 
◦ Bay View House, Tempe 1865-1946 

◦ Broughton Hall Psychiatric Clinic 1915-1963 

◦ Callan Park Mental Hospital 1877-1965 

◦ Gladesville Mental Hospital 1822-1985 

◦ Kenmore Mental Hospital 1938-1942 

◦ Lunatic Asylum Liverpool 1829-1838 

◦ Newcastle Psychiatric Centre 1871-1976 

◦ Newcastle Psychiatric Hospital Reception House 1903-1964 

◦ Parramatta Psychiatric Centre 1848-1989 

◦ Reception House, Darlinghurst 1868-1962 

◦ Rydalmere Psychiatric Centre 1888-1985 

◦ Temporary Hospital for the Insane Cooma 1879-1884 
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SRNSW Infirm &  

Destitute Asylums 
 George Street Asylum, Parramatta 

 Hospital of Consumptives, Waterfall 

 Lidcombe State Hospital & Home 

 Liverpool State Hospital & Home 

 Macquarie Street Asylum, Parramatta 

 Newington State Hospital (closed 1964) 

 Rookwood Asylum (later Lidcombe State 

Hospital & Home) 
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/indexes-online 
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-

archives/indexes-online/indexes-online 
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www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com 

http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com/
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www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com 
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http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~hcastle/registers/registers.htm  

Helen Castle index & transcription of  

Penrith District Dispensary Register 1847- Feb 1860 

Project now transferred to Kiama Family History Centre 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~hcastle/registers/registers.htm


Victoria 

Public Record Office Victoria (PROV) 

 http://prov.vic.gov.au 

 PROVguide 23 PROV’s Digitised Records and 

Online Indexes NB some asylum PDFs are quite 

large but you can save them to your computer 

for use offline 

 PROVguide 59 Mental Health Records 

 PROVguide 71 Inquest Records  
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http://prov.vic.gov.au/
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Records are digitised and 

freely accessible online  

Ararat, Ballarat, Beechworth, Bendigo, Collingwood, Cremorne, 

Kew, Royal Park, Sunbury, Sunnyside, Yarra Bend 

http://prov.vic.gov.au 

www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/public/PROVguides/PROVguide023/PROVguide023.jsp 

http://prov.vic.gov.au/
http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/public/PROVguides/PROVguide023/PROVguide023.jsp
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Sarah Sophia Matheson 

 Admitted to Sunbury August 1898 aged 34 yrs 

 

 In poor circumstances  

 

 Married with one child, 16 weeks old  

◦ Patient changed after birth of child – afraid of hurting 

child 

 

 Transferred to Ballarat Mental Hospital 

March1943, not improved after 45 years 
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Tasmania 

 Tasmania’s Heritage (Tasmanian Archive & 

Heritage Office (TAHO) 

 Hospital Records – some inc Royal 

Hobart and Royal Derwent hospitals (75 

years closed access) 

 Inquest Records – index online 1828-

1930 
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www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/Pages/default.aspx 

http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/Pages/default.aspx


www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~austashs/resource/mal_index.htm 
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http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~austashs/resource/mal_index.htm
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www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~austashs/resource/

mal_orphan.htm#orp_1  

http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~austashs/resource/mal_orphan.htm
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~austashs/resource/mal_orphan.htm
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www.findandconnect.gov.au/guide/tas/TE00053 

http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/guide/tas/TE00053
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www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes 

http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes
http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes
http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes
http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes
http://www.findandconnect.gov.au/look-for-homes


South Australia 

 State Records South Australia 

 Adelaide and Parkside Lunatic Asylums later 

Glenside Hospital 

◦ Alphabetical lists of patients 1846-1901 

◦ Record of Patient Deaths 1891-1909 

 card index to Destitute Asylum Admissions 

1870-73; 1881-1924   

 card index to Royal Adelaide Hospital 

Admissions 1842-1904 
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http://guides.slsa.sa.gov.au  

http://guides.slsa.sa.gov.au/
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www.southaustralianhistory.com.au/destitute.htm  

http://www.southaustralianhistory.com.au/destitute.htm


Western Australia 

State Records Office Western Australia (SROWA) 

 Hospitals and Health Records 

◦ Fremantle Asylum est 1865 closed 1909 

◦ Claremont Hospital for the Mentally Insane est 1903 

◦ Lemnos Hospital 

◦ Whitby Falls 

◦ Heathcote Mental Hospital 

◦ Greenplace Hostel 
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www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-

collection/collection/hospital-and-health-records  

http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/archive-collection/collection/hospital-and-health-records
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https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au  

https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/
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http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au Old catalogue system 

http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au/


Police Records – Police Gazettes in 

findmypast.com.au  
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TAS 1879 

SA 1900 

QLD 1894 

www.findmypast.com.au 

http://www.findmypast.com.au/
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Ararat Asylum ca 1880s  

State Library of Victoria image 
http://trove.nla.gov.au 

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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Goodna  Asylum mechanical staff ca 1919 

www.slq.qld.gov.au 

http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/
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Christmas Day 1906 Dunwich Benevolent Asylum 

http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/


Conclusion 

 Lots of resources for researching asylums 

 

 The biographical and physical information is not 

always available elsewhere  

 

 New resources – more online indexes, digitised 

records, ongoing 

 

 Remember – it is not all online – you still need 

to research at archives and libraries 
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